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13th October, 2010

Re: Applications for Certificates of Authorisatiogﬁh accordance with

Waste Water Discharge (Authorisations) Regulations 2007.
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I refer to your letters of 23t Seg&@@er last addressed to Mr. Frank
Cronin in the case of the Northt ¥ Division and Ms. Patricia Power in the
Southern Division and Mr. Nge?(fl O’Mahony in the Western Division
pointing out that the Agen@?\ has not received the application fees for the

Certificate of AuthorisatiOn applications submitted by Cork County
Council.

Dear Ms. Turner,

I wish to confirm that Cork County Council will submit the prescribed fees
forthwith. The fees will be submitted by each of the three Divisions in
respect of the applications from the respective Divisions, as soon as the
payments are processed.

Please note that Mr. Frank Cronin has retired and that future
correspondence in relation to the Northern Division on these applications
should be sent to Mr. Paddy O’Friel, S/Senior Engineer.

Yours faithfully,

SN P20\ S
Tom Stritch,
ivisional Manager.
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